
 

 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
Thursday, June 9, 2016 

Council Work session Room 
7:30 a.m. 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of May 12, 2016 meeting minutes. 

 
4. Old Business 

A.   Project Updates  
B.   City of Anoka Marketing – Development Opportunities Booklet Update 
C.   2016-2017 Goals Update/Recap  
D. Development Property Listings Update 

 
5. New Business  

A. Use of Public Sidewalks  
B. Business Visit List 2016 

   
6. Communications and Reports 

A. Marketing & Communications 
• Discover Anoka  
• ABLA – June 7, 2016 meeting   
• Anoka County Brokers Event-October 18, 2016 from 9-11am 

 
 
7. Miscellaneous 

A. Discuss July’s Meeting Agenda  
B. June 1, 2016 Chairpersons Communication Board Meeting 
C. September 2016 EDC Meeting – Cablecast meeting  
 

8. Adjournment 
 

Administration Department 
2015 First Avenue North, Anoka, MN 55303 

763-576-2725 
www.ci.anoka.mn.us 

http://www.ci.anoka.mn.us/


 
 

Memo 
To:  Economic Development Commission 
From:  Doug Borglund, Deputy Community Development Director 
Date:  June 9, 2016 
Re:  Thursday, June 9, 2016 Agenda 
1. Call to Order.  This meeting will be held in the Council Work session Room at 7:30 

a.m. at Anoka City Hall.   
 
2. Roll Call.  Staff will record the names of those present at the meeting. 

 
3. Approval of May 12, 2016 Meeting Minutes.  Staff recommends approval of the May 

12, 2016 meeting minutes with your corrections or additions. (Attachment 1)  
 

4. Old Business 
A. Project updates.  At the meeting I will provide a brief update on current projects.   

1. Project Update (Attachment 2) 
2. Gladstone Senior Coop Project Update 
3. City of Anoka Marketing.  The City’s “Development 

Opportunities” booklet has been completed. Links have been 
added to County property information.  

4. EDC Goals Recap (Attachment 3) 
5. Development Site Listings Update 

 
5. New Business 

 
A. Use of Public Sidewalks – (Attachment 4) 
B. Business Visit List 2016 – (Attachment 5) 

 
 

6. Communications and Reports 
 A. Marketing & Communications.  Staff and Commissioners will provide an update 

on the following.    
• Discover Anoka Update 
• ABLA– Executive’s Update for the June 7, 2016 meeting (Attachment 6) 
• Anoka County Brokers Event- October 18, 2016 from 9-11am.  The Anoka 

County Brokers Event 2.0 is on Tuesday, October 18th from 9-11am at the 
National Sports Center in Blaine.  The purpose of the event is to showcase 
the cities of Anoka County and the development/business opportunities we 
have.  They will have 2-3 featured speakers from the business community 
and a panel of city representatives to very briefly highlight their community.  
The audience will include real estate brokers and developers mainly. As a 
participant we would take part in the city presentations and also have a table 
at the event.  The tables are an opportunity to individually showcase what 
your city has going on. 



 
 

7 Miscellaneous.  
 

A. Discuss June Agenda – Staff would like to ask if the EDC has any special 
presentations they’d like or information they thought might be useful. 

B. September 2016 EDC Meeting (or any month selected by the EDC) – Cablecast 
this meeting. Include: 

1. Open to Business 
2. Anoka Area Chamber of Commerce  
3. Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) available programs  
4.  Tax Increment Financing (TIF) – explanation of purpose and benefits  

 
 
9. Adjournment.  Let’s plan to adjourn no later than 9:00 a.m.   



 1 

CITY OF ANOKA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 12, 2016 

 
Call to Order:  Chairperson Kelly called the EDC meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. at Anoka 
City Hall, 2015 First Avenue North in the City of Anoka. 
 
Roll Call:  EDC Members present were:  Jerry Cotton, Dr. Gene Dvoracek, Tracy Kelly, 
Jason Peters, Andy Peterson, Tom Redmann, Kelsey Swokowski, and Jessica Thunder.  
EDC members absent were: Gary Fahnhorst. Staff present: City Manager Greg Lee and 
Deputy Director of Community Development Doug Borglund. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  MOTION BY COMMISSIONER COTTON, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER DVORACEK, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 14, 
2016 EDC MEETING, AS PRESENTED.  MOTION CARRIED.  
 
Introduction of Doug Borglund – Deputy Director of Community Development: Mr. Lee 
introduced Doug Borglund the new Deputy Director of Community Development, noting 
that following today Mr. Borglund will become the new staff contact for the EDC. 
 
Mr. Borglund introduced himself and provided a brief summary of his career experience, 
noting that he has 20 years of experience in local government positions.  He stated that he 
looks forward to working with the members of the EDC. 
 
The Commission welcomed Mr. Borglund. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
Projects Update:  Mr. Lee stated that the Council recently granted approvals for the City 
to purchase four properties from Riverplace and approved the final plat for the relocated 
Riverplace site which is along Highway 10 and also approved a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) for that new Riverplace campus.  He stated that all the necessary 
approvals have been issued with the exception of the Development Agreement which will 
go before the Council on May 16th.  He stated that the actual construction on the new 
Riverplace site will begin in the next two weeks and the business has 180 days to 
complete construction, which would mean that the business will relocate before the end 
of the year.  He stated that the Park Board and Historic Preservation Society will begin 
discussions on the plans for the existing Riverplace site and potential riverwalk, noting 
that the buildings will most likely be removed at the beginning of the next year.  He 
referenced the east liquor store owned by the City and advised that the City placed an 
offer to purchase the property west of the liquor store.  He stated that the City completed 
an environmental review of the property and there were no issues identified as the 
underground tanks that existed on that site were removed years ago.  He stated that if the 
purchase is accepted the City would expand the parking lot and then determine plans for 
expansion of the liquor store.  He stated that the City is a member city of the Minnesota 



 2 

Municipal Power Agency which has determined that they would like to increase actual 
power production in various locations within member cities, specifically building natural 
gas powered plants.  He noted that the agency began in Chaska and has identified Anoka 
as the next location.  He stated that the agency has said that although it’s a power plant it 
can be designed to look like a residential building.  He noted that the agency has 
identified a potential location near the train station at 501 Pierce and is working with staff 
to determine if the site fits their needs.  He stated that the facility would create waste heat 
that could be used by a surrounding user, but noted that the surrounding users would not 
require that type of heat but there could be a potential to link that waste heat to the 
government center. 
 
Commissioner Redmann stated that there seems to be some risk in the economics using 
one energy source to create another.  He asked what would happen if the cost of natural 
gas rises and the cost of electricity decreases. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that the agency has researched the economics and would have more 
information on that aspect.  He stated that the agency is looking to place the plants in the 
larger communities that are members, which were Chaska, Anoka and he believed Elk 
River.  He noted that the agency is open to conform to the architectural preference of the 
City and advised that the City has referenced the architecture of the parking ramps in 
downtown and near the train station in order to provide a reference.   
 
Commissioner Dvoracek noted that this would be a fairly clean source of energy.  He 
asked the timeline. 
 
Mr. Lee replied that the agency is aiming for 2018. 
 
City of Anoka Marketing – Development Opportunities Booklet Update:  Mr. Lee stated 
that the marketing booklet has been completed but noted that the booklet will be a 
working document that will constantly be evolving and updated.   
 
Commissioner Peters suggested linking the PDF version of the booklet to the PID links 
which would easily allow users to conduct further research on the tax statements. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that there are parcels currently owned by the County that were included in 
the booklet and explained that the City can acquire the parcels in the future when there 
are development proposals. 
 
Commissioner Peterson stated that a link to Google maps might also be helpful as that 
could provide potential buyers with a quick look at the area surrounding the site. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 
Downtown Signage:  Mr. Lee stated that this is part of a larger issue that will be 
discussed at the June 27th City Council Worksession.  He noted that the discussion will 
include downtown business signage, utilizing the sidewalks by businesses in the 



 3 

downtown area, and for businesses that serve alcohol (specifically along Jackson Street) 
whether a portion of the sidewalk could be used for outdoor seating.  He stated that this 
group would first discuss the issue of downtown signage.  He noted that temporary 
signage is sometimes used in the downtown area, such as sandwich boards used to 
advertise specials, and displayed photographs of examples.  He noted that there is a fine 
line between what is best for downtown businesses and what is best for the aesthetic of 
the public right of way.  He noted that in one instance a business used a very large 
sandwich board sign that completely blocked the sidewalk, which is not safe for the 
public walking down the sidewalks.  He stated that although the items along the sidewalk 
(signs, benches, tables and chairs) increase in the summer, there are instances in the 
winter as well.  He did not think there were major problems but believed that this is the 
right time for the City to determine their preferences and set some guidelines.  He asked 
for comments and recommendations from the EDC and noted that ABLA will also be 
consulted prior to the Council Worksession.   
 
Commissioner Peterson stated that he has lunch on Jackson Street a few times a week and 
also frequently walks through the downtown area.  He stated that staff can contact the 
businesses without ordinances through many sources (such as ABLA, Discover Anoka, 
or the Chamber of Commerce) and was not in favor of adding more ordinances.   
 
Commissioner Dvoracek also believed that staff could contact the business owner if there 
is a problem identified rather than adding another ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Peterson suggested that a procedure be identified that could be followed 
and a staff person could be identified that could monitor problems.  He stated that he has 
never had a problem with the signs along Jackson Street.  He stated that there is a need 
for the garbage cans and ash trays to prevent litter from the street area.   
 
Mr. Lee stated that the sidewalks were widened to allow additional pedestrian movement 
and there needs to be direction on the mix allowed between signs and other items and 
pedestrians.  He noted that if there is not an ordinance it can be seen as objective 
enforcement.   
 
Commissioner Peters stated that there could be language included in a tenant’s lease that 
would address the amount of signage and placement allowed.   
 
Commissioner Dvoracek agreed that the issue should be dealt with locally as much as 
possible.  He noted that if complaints arise then it could be taken further. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that he did not want to wait for complaints to come in and would rather 
look at the issue proactively.  He noted that other communities also use sandwich boards 
and he does not oppose those boards but simply wants to see it done tactfully. 
 
Commissioner Swokowski stated that she would be more interested in the issue of table 
and chairs being allowed. 
 



 4 

Mr. Lee replied that the Commission will discuss that issue at their next meeting.  He 
noted that there is an ordinance that allows a business to utilize one third of the sidewalk 
up to three feet, noting that there has not been a problem thus far. 
 
Commissioner Peterson referenced one or two businesses along Main Street that have a 
small table and chairs that have not been a problem. 
 
Chairperson Kelly stated that there seems to be consensus that access should not be 
restricted and perhaps instead there should be discussion of how much space is needed 
for access.   
 
Commissioner Peterson noted that there is already the limit of one third, or three feet of 
the sidewalk, and that information could be placed into a flyer and distributed to the 
businesses. 
 
Mr. Lee agreed but noted that the problem that arises if that businesses are placing their 
signs further out away from the building rather than keeping the signs closer to the 
building.  He agreed that the information could be developed into guidelines rather than 
an ordinance. 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that when he worked in Forest Lake they had a similar issue and 
began with guidelines that evolved into an ordinance because business owners were 
critiquing each other and their application of the guidelines.  He agreed that it would not 
hurt to start with something gentle and that could evolve into something further if needed.  
He noted that the business owners were involved in the creation of the ordinance in 
Forest Lake.  He noted that the issue is not uncommon for cities.   
 
Commissioner Redmann suggested that visibility be considered as well since that is an 
element of safety.   
 
Mr. Lee agreed and noted that the reason the bump outs were created was to increase 
visibility of pedestrians but are now sometimes being used for sandwich board signs. 
 
Commissioner Redmann stated that permanent landscaping can also be an issue with 
visibility, but acknowledged that is another topic.   
 
Commissioner Peterson noted that monument signs and landscaping around the signs can 
be an issue with visibility.  He stated that if a pylon sign is done correctly that can 
sometimes be a better choice. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that the use of the sidewalk will be discussed at the next meeting to 
continue this discussion, with the last portion of the discussion centering on businesses 
that serve alcohol and whether patio type activity should be allowed on the public right-
of-way.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS:   



 5 

 
Marketing and Communications Updates: 
 

• Discover Anoka: Commissioner Peterson provided a brief update on  
recent events there were held.  He stated that there was a planning meeting held earlier in 
the week which had great attendance, noting that they are looking to remarket Anoka.  He 
stated that a Committee was created to bring ideas to the Discover Anoka group for a 
general marketing plan. 
 
Chairperson Kelly asked if the group is funded by the business members. 
 
Commissioner Peterson noted that ABLA contributes $10,000 per year and the members 
of the group also have a monthly membership fee, noting that the fee is kept low to 
ensure that all businesses can participate. 
 

• ABLA – May 3rd Meeting: Mr. Lee stated that the group met on May 3rd  
and he introduced Mr. Borglund to the group at that meeting.  He advised that the 
Halloween Stamp event was discussed which will be held on September 29th at 11:00 
a.m.  He stated that ABLA also discussed the possibility of creating their own website 
and the group is working to determine how that would be maintained and updated.   
 

• Celebrate Anoka Day – Annual Celebrate Anoka Day, September 12, 
2016:  Mr. Lee had nothing new to report but wanted to ensure that the  

event remains on the calendar for the Commissions.  He stated that historically a coach 
bus was rented to visit the different sites in Anoka to highlight current development and 
available sites.  He noted that although the bus tour was not held the previous year he 
believed that the tour would continue this year. 
 
Commissioner Dvoracek believed that the event was held on a separate day from the golf 
event in the past. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that staff would determine if it would be best to have the bus tour on the 
same day or a separate day. 
 
Commissioner Thunder stated that she would prefer to keep the events separate as she 
does not golf. 
 
Commissioner Dvoracek noted that keeping the events separate would also help to ensure 
that people are not choosing between the events and may increase participation. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS:   
 
Transportation Services Brochure: Mr. Lee stated that at a previous meeting he 
mentioned the transportation services brochure that was developed in the past to highlight 
the transportation opportunities.  He stated that the document was included in the 
Commission packet for review. 



 6 

 
Commissioner Thunder asked how frequently the brochure is updated.  She noted that 
often the people that use the document are not going online frequently to find information 
and therefore the paper document would need to be updated as well. 
 
Mr. Lee noted that the document was updated four or five months ago and has been 
distributed to certain locations.  He stated that he could have staff verify the information 
and update the brochure on an annual basis. 
 
Other: Commissioner Peterson asked for an update on real estate brokers and marketing 
of City owned properties. 
 
Mr. Lee provided an update. 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that the City is currently working with three firms that have about 
six properties each.  He noted that the HRA has decided to hold their properties for the 
time being. 
 
Discuss Next Agenda - June 9, 2016: Mr. Lee noted that the downtown signage and use 
of the sidewalk discussion will be continued at the June meeting.   
 
Commissioner Peters asked if there has been any discussion with the liquor store 
regarding the potential of Sunday sales being passed through the legislature. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that the liquor store manager does not believe that there will be increased 
sales but noted that the store would need to remain open on Sunday in order to be 
competitive.   
 
Commissioner Swokowski asked if there is a cost analysis that has been done for other 
states that have Sunday liquor sales to show business owners, as that could ease some 
concerns and help guide decisions. 
 
Mr. Lee stated that the municipal liquor store would be open if Sunday sales are allowed, 
whether they are making money or not, in order to remain competitive and retain 
customers. 
 
September 2015 EDC Meeting - Cablecast: Chairperson Kelly stated that he wants to 
ensure that the items that will be discussed will fit within the typical 90-minute timeframe 
for the meeting. 
 
Mr. Lee agreed that the agenda is becoming larger and may need to be pared down.   
 
Chairperson Kelly stated that the update from Open to Business could be made at a 
regular Commission meeting rather than including that in the cablecast meeting. 
 



 7 

Commissioner Thunder noted that cablecast meetings typically run quickly because the 
Commissioners often have less discussion and comments because of the camera and 
therefore the presentations are helpful.  She noted that a time limit could be set for 
presenters. 
 
Chairperson Kelly stated that the Open to Business update could still be moved to a 
regular Commission meeting, noting that the most important item in his opinion would be 
TIF. 
 
Commissioner Peters stated that he did a presentation for his masters on TIF and could 
provide that as well.  He agreed to send it to Mr. Lee. 
 
Mr. Lee provided an update on an upcoming expansion for Vista Outdoor.  He advised 
that MnDOT has secured funding for a study to determine what would be needed to 
create a grade separation for the railroad crossing at Ferry Street, which is the highest 
ranking crossing in the state of Minnesota. He stated that the study should be completed 
by August of this year and if it is feasible MnDOT would continue right into the design 
phase.  
 
Group Picture: The Commission took a new group picture following the meeting. 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned upon a motion by Commissioner Redmann, a 
second by Commissioner Dvoracek, and a unanimous vote of those present at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
Amanda Staple, TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 



  
 

City of Anoka  
Major Development Projects as of May 2016 

Several significant projects are underway, almost complete, or soon to begin in Anoka.  

 
Eagle Brook Church – Former Kmart Site  

• Remodeling 53,000 sq. ft. of existing commercial building (former Kmart) 
• Adding 918-seat auditorium/worship area; 51 trees, 88 shrubs  
• Removal of 25,000 sq. ft. from existing building  
• Construction begins spring 2016 

 
Volunteers of America Homestead at Anoka Phase II – under construction  

• 65 Senior Apartments 
• 24 Memory Care Beds 
• $25 million+ project 
• Completion end Spring 2016   

 
Walker Methodist Plaza Gardens – under construction  

• 73 unit senior housing at 2nd Ave & Monroe St. 
• 3-story mix of assisted, memory can care suites 
• Compliments Walker Plaza 1, built in 1980s 
• Skyway connection to Walker Plaza  
• Completion end of summer 2016 

 
Rum River Shores North – under construction 

• 67 single family lots; 10 sold 
• Private swimming pool 
• Home value range of $350K-$500K 
• Construction began spring of 2015 

 
Vista Outdoors – Proposed Expansion 

• 60,000 square foot addition 
• Application has been submitted to the City for site plan review 
• Land exchange to construct Green Haven Parkway 
• Construction to begin late summer of 2016 

 
 
 
 



 
Riverplace Counseling Center – under construction 

• 9,000 square foot office building and 10 related townhome units 
• Able to assist and house up to 40 people on site 
• Acquisition related to the Ferry Street property is now complete 
• Construction began spring 2016 

 
Downtown Parking Lot – under construction 

• Curb has been poured and the 1st lift of asphalt is complete 
• Construction completion mid to late June of 2016. 

 
Contact: 
Doug Borglund, Deputy Community Development Director 
763-576-2723 
dborglund@ci.anoka.mn.us 
www.ci.anoka.mn.us  

mailto:dborglund@ci.anoka.mn.us
http://www.ci.anoka.mn.us/


Economic Development Commission 
2016-2017 Goals  

 
1. Continue Community Interaction; Business Calls, Development Day, Celebrate Anoka Day, 

Anoka Enterprise Park Annual Meeting. Anoka Winterfest  
 

2. Follow monument signage plan through completion 
 

3. Work towards securing a cruise boat operator for the Mississippi River 
 

4. Find a developer for sites in the Historic Rum River District and the Anoka Station Area 
 

5. Update the Development Opportunity Booklet 
 

6. Hire EDC Coordinator  
 



 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Economic Development Committee 
 
From: Doug Borglund, Deputy Community Development Director 
 
Date: June 9, 2016 
 
Subject: Public Right of Way Use and Obstructions 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
As the weather warms up and summer arrives the use of sidewalks in the downtown becomes 
more active. The activity includes the use of public sidewalks in the downtown for the placement 
of tables and chairs, planters, benches, displays of products, and temporary signage. 
 
The standards that have been applied to regulate the use of public sidewalks in the downtown 
highlighted below focus on the placement of merchandise for sale only.  
 
The City Code does not currently allow the use of the public sidewalks for placement of 
private/business owned outdoor tables and chairs, planters, benches, etc.  
 
The concerns regarding the increasing use of public sidewalks: 
 

• Causing access and movement issues for pedestrians 
• The use of sidewalks as an extension of a restraint or café without standards. 
• The removal of temporary items in relationship to winter and snow removal. 

Receiving questions regarding permanently anchoring items to the sidewalk 

There has been some discussion regarding the use of public sidewalks. The hope is to get some 
feedback thoughts from the EDC on this issue.  

Current City Ordinance: 

 
CHAPTER 50. STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES 
ARTICLE I.                     In General 
---------- 
State law reference--General powers as to streets, Minn. Stats. §§ 410.33, 412.221, subds. 6, 7, 18. 
---------- 

Section 50-1.                     Penalties for violation of article. 
 

Any person violating any provision of this article shall be guilty of a petty misdemeanor. 
 

Section 50-2.                     Obstructions prohibited; exceptions. 
 



(a)         No person shall place any obstruction whatsoever upon any street 
or sidewalk, nor shall any person allow any such obstruction to be placed or 
to remain upon any  street  or  sidewalk adjoining any  property owned  or  
occupied  by  him. Anything which is placed on the street or sidewalk,  
whether permanently or temporarily fixed thereto or merely resting thereon 
by its own weight, and any wire, sign, or any other thing which is suspended 
less than 15 feet above a street, or less than ten feet above a sidewalk, shall be 
deemed an obstruction. 

 
(b)         The prohibition in subsection (a) of this section shall not apply to 
the following obstructions: 

 
(1)         Merchandise displayed for sale on the sidewalk in front of 
a place of business; provided, that it does not extend more than 
three feet toward the curbline, nor more than one-fourth of the total 
distance between lot line and curbline. 

 
(2)         Merchandise delivered to the occupant of abutting property, 
left on the sidewalk; provided, that at least three-fourths of the  
sidewalk is left unobstructed; and provided, that no such 
merchandise shall remain on the sidewalk between 6:00 p.m. and 
7:00 a.m.; but no occupant of any property shall make any such use 
of the sidewalk during more than four hours of any single day; nor 
shall any  merchandise be placed within five feet of any fire hydrant. 

 
(3)         Signs firmly secured to abutting structures and extending 
not more than one foot into the space over the sidewalk. 

 
(4)         Awnings firmly secured to abutting structures and at no  
point  nearer than seven feet to the sidewalk. 

 
(5)         Parked vehicles, building materials, and excavation barriers 
so long as any necessary permits are in effect; provided, that the 
provisions of this Code on those respective subjects are fully 
complied with. 

Summary of Findings: ROW usage/obstructions within downtown based on the photos 
included in the packet. 

Avg. Obstruction: 28.4” 

High: 42” 

Low: 20” 

Avg. percent of sidewalk obstructed: 22.13%  

 High: 32.5% 

Low: 14.5% 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Serum’s 
Obstruction: Bench – 27” 
Sidewalk width: 127” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 21% 
Unobstructed: 8.3 ft. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27” 127” 



Billy’s 
Obstruction: 20” 
Sidewalk width: 138” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 14.5% 
Unobstructed: 9.8 ft. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20” 

138” 



 

 

Nic Nac Paddywac’s 
Obstruction: 36” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

36” 



Peterson Shoes 
Obstruction: 24” 
Sidewalk width: 125” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 19.2% 
Unobstructed: 8.4 ft 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24” 
125” 



 

 

Avant Gardens 
Obstruction: 42” 
Sidewalk width: 129” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 32.5% 
Unobstructed: 7.25 ft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

42” 
129” 



Peggy’s Front Porch 
Obstruction: 29” 
Sidewalk width: 142” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 20.4% 
Unobstructed: 10.6 ft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

29” 
142” 



 

 

Truffles & Tortes 
Obstruction: 29” 
Sidewalk width: 142” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 20.4% 
Unobstructed: 10.6 ft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

29” 
142” 



Two Scoops 
Obstruction: 24” 
Sidewalk width: 105” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 22.8% 
Unobstructed: 6.75 ft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

24” 

105” 



 

 

Barbers Cowboy Mels 
Obstruction: 27” 
Sidewalk width: 125” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 21.6% 
Unobstructed: 8.16 ft 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

26” 

27” 

125” 



Sweet River Candy Company 
Obstruction: 30” 
Sidewalk width: 113” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 26.5% 
Unobstructed: 6.9 ft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

30” 
113” 



 

 

Main Floral 
Obstruction: 27” 
Sidewalk width: 113” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 23.8% 
Unobstructed: 7.2 ft 

 
 
 
Mr Mark Music 
Obstruction: 26” 
Sidewalk width: 125” 
Percent of sidewalk obstructed: 20.8% 
Unobstructed: 8.25 ft 
 

 

27” 
113” 



2015 Business Call Focus 
 

• Federal Premium Ammunition 
• Pentair  
• Alter 
• Anoka Hennepin School District 
• Anoka Shopping Center  

 
• Walgreens 
• Mikes Discount Foods   
• Marco’s Pizza 
• Renaissance School 
• Toni’s Flowers 
• Liberty Heating and Air 
• Main Motors 
• Atlas Staffing 
• Banks – US Bank, TCF, Wells Fargo, Anoka-Hennepin Credit Union, Bank of Elk River 
• Pucci Pet Career Studios 
• Rum River Veterinary Clinic 
• Genesis Wine 
• MN Firearms of Anoka 
• Lyric Arts 
• Billy’s Bar and Grill 
• Service Organizations – Anoka Halloween, Lions, Kiwanis, Rotary 
• Aamco Automotive 
• Anoka Meat and Sausage 
• Bauer Services, Inc. 
• Whispering Pines  Assisted Living 



 

Anoka Business & Landowners Association 
Board of Directors Meeting Notice 

Tuesday, June 7, 2016 
7:30 a.m. at the Association Office 

12 Bridge Square, Anoka 
 
 
Agenda 
 
Call to order the meeting of the ABLA Board of Directors-President Peter Beberg 
 
Meeting Minutes-Approval of the May 3, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes-Peter Beberg  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. ABLA Space Web Site Discussion/Member Comments-Peter Turok 
 
B. ABLA Goals for the 2016/2017 Year and Review of last years Goals-Peter Beberg 
 
C. Halloween Stamp Event Update-Peter Turok 
 
D. Cancelation of July Board Meeting-Peter Berberg 

 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
 

A. Development News- Greg Lee 
 

B. Other Business- 
 
If you have any questions about this meeting, please contact the Anoka Business & Landowners 
Association office at 763-421-0083. 
 
 

Mission Statement of the Anoka Business & Landowners Association 
The Anoka Business & Landowners Association is organized and shall be operated exclusively for the purpose of 
revitalizing and maintaining a healthy business climate in the City of Anoka.  To achieve this mission, the Anoka 
Business & Landowners association will be an active voice of advice and advocacy representing Anoka’s business 
and landowner’s interests. 



Executive's Update 
Time to talk association goals.    See you on June 7th! 
 
ABLA Space Web Site Discussion-Per the last Board meeting, I did reach 
out to ABLA members to ask them about their interest in a possible space 
web site.  I’ll update. 
 
ABLA Goals for 2016/2017 and a look at last year’s goals-Time to see 
how we did with last year’s goals and discuss and put in place this year’s 
goals. 
 
Halloween Stamp Event Update-Some movement on advertising for the 
event.  I’ll update. 
 
Cancelation of the July Board Meeting-It has been a tradition to not meet 
as a Board in July.  Your call. 
 
Development News-Greg Lee will update the Board on  City of Anoka 
Development news. 
 
Other Business-This is your opportunity to discuss any issue. 
 
 
If you are unable to attend, please email or call the association office at 
763-421-0083. 


	6-9-16
	Thursday, June 9, 2016
	Council Work session Room
	AGENDA

	05-12-16EDC
	ABLA May 2016 Development Update_2 (2)
	Goals 2016-2017
	6.9.2016 EDC Report Sidewalk Obstructions
	2015 Business Call Focus
	Agenda
	Exec Update

